
To Whom It May Concern,  

 

On behalf of Bravura Information Technology Systems, IN, I would like to apply for a modification of 

Experimental License Call Sign WM2XER to further the development and testing of IMSAR’s radar 

system.  

 

This application adds the following frequency: 

1. Location: Aberdeen, MD 

a. 16.2-17.7 GHz, 32W/11350W, 1G50F0N 

 

I hope the attached document has sufficient information to enable a favorable approval of an 

experimental license.  

 

Sincerely,  

James Ratliff 


